
In re:

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE LABOR RELATIONSBOARD ~ __

49- PELRB- 2012

NEW MEXICO COALITION OF

PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICERS ASS'N.,

Complainant,

v.

COUNTY OF SANTA FE,

Respondent.

ORDER

PELRB No. 304-12

THIS MATTERcomes before the Public Employee Labor Relations Board on the

Executive Director's request to extend all deadlines in this case for completing screening

and deciding any representational issues, etc. in order to allow for retaining a temporary

outside contractor to de~ide issues and monitor the election in this case. Upon a 2-0 vote at

the Board's May 8,2012 meeting (the Board Chair, Duff Westbrook being absent);

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that the request for extension of deadlines is

GRANTED.

Date: J4.~'f /0 I :>-DI2..

Wayne aYngham, We-Chair,
Chairing by designation
Public Employee Labor Relations Board



_.~------

Duff Westbrook, Board Chair

Wayne Bingham, Vice-Chair

Roger E. "Bart" Bartosiewicz, Board Member

SUSANA MARTINEZ

Governor

5T ATE OF NEW MEXICO

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE LABOR RELA TION5 BOARD

2929 Coors Road NoW., Suite 303
Albuquerque, NM 87120.

(505) 831-5422
(505) 831-8820 (Fax)

THOMAS J. GRIEGO
Executive Director

March 30, 2012

County of Santa Fe
102 Grant Ave.
Santa Fe, NM 87505-0276
Attn: Katherine Miller, County Attorney

Steve Harvey
NMCPSOA
4100 WoolcottAve. NE Suite B

Albuquerque, NM 87109

Bill Tryon
Attorney at Law
4020 Peggy Rd.SE M1
Rio Rancho, NM 87124-1028

Re: NMCPSOA and the County of Santa Fe; PELRB No. 304-12

Dear parties:

Pursuant to Board rule 11.21.1.13 "No board agent, member nor hearing examiner shall
decide or otherwise participate in any case or proceeding in which he or she ... (c) has
acted on behalf of any party within two years of the commencement ofthe case or
proceeding ..." Upon further consideration of the application of this rule to my prior
representation of NMCPSOA I am recusing myself from taking further action in this
proceeding. I have taken action to appoint an Investigator/Hearing Officer, T. Zane Reeves, to
process this petition and monitor any election. I have place a request for a twenty days extension
of deadlines on the Board's May agenda to give me a bit more time to complete the process for
funding Mr. Reeves' contractual services.

Sincerely,


